RECORD OF WORKING GROUP MEETING

| GROUP NAME: | PUBLIC PROTECTION PARTNERSHIP (PPP) | |
|----------------|---|--|
| CHAIRPERSON: | GEORGE ALEXANDER, TMC | |
| | 23 August 2016 | |
| LOCATION: | Training Room 2, Moray Council Annexe | |
| ATTENDING: | Bert Donald: Independent Convener, Moray Adult Protection Committee Ally Birkett, SFRS Susan Maclaren, Head of Integrated Children's Services, TMC Cllr Allan Wright, TMC Willie Findlay, TMC Tracey Gervaise, NHSG (2-3pm) Paul Johnson, TMC Laurence Findlay, Corporate Director (Education & Social Care) Blair Dempsie, TMC Beverley Hart, Aberlour Childcare Trust Stewart Mackie, Police Scotland | BD AB SM AW WF TG PJ LF BD BH SM |
| APOLOGIES: | Cllr John Divers, TMC Jim Grant, TMC | |
| IN ATTENDANCE: | Gillian Ewen (Minutes) | |

| | AGENDA ITEM/TOPIC | ACTION POINT | ACTION BY |
|----|--|---|------------|
| 1. | Q&A – Safer Communities in Moray | Noted. | Inspectors |
| 2. | Apologies | As noted above | - |
| 3. | Draft minute of 28 April meeting | Item 3 Moray Adult Protection & Support Committee (i) SMcL has been in contact via email with the Lead Officer of Adult Support and Protection regarding the relevant legislation for 16-17 year olds. Await decision from the Supreme Court ruling with regards potential changes to NP service for those over the age of 16. Amend officer's initials from BD to AD throughout this item. | SMcL GE |
| | | AD reported that feedback regarding enclosing flyers within the council tax mail shots to raise awareness of Adult Protection was seen as not viable. SMcL to look into alternative options for discussion at the PPP meeting in November 2016. | SMcL |

| | Risk and Concern – updates now being received from Police Scotland. | - |
|---|--|------|
| | Named Person Scheme in Moray now live. Further guidance has gone out to clarify the issues with regards to information sharing highlighted by the Supreme Court. | SMcL |
| | Safer Streets - SM reported on sufficient funding for the remainder of this financial year. Members of the Community Safety Group will carry out a complete review of what they do currently and what they will do in the future. | - |
| | The minute of 28 April meeting was then proposed as correct by AB and seconded by SMcL. | - |
| | (i) Moray Adult Protection & Support Committee | |
| 4. Previous agreed minutes of committees | AD reported of a further meeting having taken place since the meeting of 9 May 2016. Nil further to report. | - |
| reporting to | (ii) Moray Child Protection Committee | |
| PPP | SMcL advised the Partnership of: | |
| | attendance at two national groups; a cost analysis taking place into the cost effectiveness in relation to training; and the new specialist nursefor Child Protection, Fiona M? has taken up post | - |
| | (iii) Community Safety | |
| | SM reported on discussion at the previous DAP meeting on the need for a Domestic Abuse Coordinator role to be developed. It was strongly felt that further discussion was required with the PPP. | |
| | Following discussion it was agreed that WF liaise with JG about the possibility of a refreshed group with appropriate representation from all the Partners which JG would Chair. Partners to put ideas via email to SM. | SM |
| | i) Moray Alcohol and Drugs Partnership | |
| | PJ reported on an audit of all the Alcohol and Drug partnerships carried out by the Scottish Government on how the Alcohol and Drug partnerships were incorporating the eight Scottish Government Quality Principles into practice. A briefing will be presented to the IJB this week. The Partnership were commended by the Scottish Government for how | PJ |
| | the MADP were taking this piece of work forward. | |

| | | The Constitution of the MADP is to be reviewed. | |
|----|-------------------------|---|----------|
| 5. | Review of Targets on | MAPD – nil to report. | - |
| | Action Plan | NHSG – routine training has been rolled out. | - |
| | | Social Work – project to be re-evaluated due to training and information post now being vacant. | |
| | | SM reported on discussion at the previous DAP meeting on the need for a Domestic Abuse Coordinator role to be developed. It was strongly felt that further discussion was required with the PPP. | SMcL |
| | | Following discussion it was agreed that WF liaise with JG about the possibility of a refreshed group with appropriate representation from all the Partners which JG would Chair. Partners to put ideas via email to SM. | WF SM |
| | | Criminal Justice – nil to report. | - |
| | | Moray Youth Justice – nil to report. | - |
| | | Scottish Fire and Rescue – issue of training and awareness for staff. | |
| | | SMcL advised of the need for discussion with the throughcare/aftercare team for 16/17 year olds re: accidental dwelling house fires. | SMcL |
| | | SMcL advised of the indication of recent stats showing a significant reduction in the number of crimes taking place and with the subsequent involvement of the Youth Criminal Justice Services. Numbers have fallen back to previous low levels eg 1 or 2 per year. SMcL gave thanks to MC Education dept; Police Scotland, Youth Justice Teams and all who have played a part in reducing these figures. | |
| | | Partners to put in milestsones for 2016/17 for the next PPP meeting and submit to SM who will produce a report per target instead of per Partner. | SM |
| 6. | Prevent Training | LF advised of the expectation from the Scottish Government of the need for local authorities to ensure | |

| | | LF to feedback views from the Partnership to CMT. | LF |
|----|---|--|------|
| 9. | CCTV | Agreed to take a decision on the collective views of the PPP before taking a decision on whether to renew the CCTV agreement. | ALL |
| 8. | Preventing Offending: Getting it Right for Children and Young People | Noted. | - |
| | | To note that the representation from the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service will be Group Manager (Prevention and Protection Manager) and not Area Manager. | SMcL |
| 7. | Draft Public Protection Partnership Constitution | The Partnership agreed to accept the proposal to create a Community Justice Service Partnership with the Youth Justice Strategy Group becoming part of this new group. It was also agreed to have representation from the Domestic Violence/Abuse Partnership. SMcL to circulate an amended draft constitution to the PPP with a deadline for comments before approval of the proposal. | SMcL |
| | | The action plan is on target and progress of actions will be required to be reported to the Scottish Government in 2017. | LF |
| | | LF to issue a briefing to all Elected Members on the Prevent Duty and Strategy. | LF |
| | | Lindsey Stanley and Iain McDonald are currently being trained as trainers to roll the training strategy out to all Moray schools and ICS staff. | - |
| | | (iii) WRAP – Workshop to Raise Awareness of Prevent – 11 Council officers have already undertaken WRAP training. | |
| | | (ii) Elearning Package - 58 Council officers have already undertaken training via Elearning. | |
| | | (i) Knowledge of existence of Prevent – a new training strategy pack has been completed and rolled out to all 3rd tier officers within the Council. | |
| | Strategy | that frontline staff have a good understanding of Prevent. LF reported that an action plan has been put together with three levels of awareness in relation to Prevent being: | |

| 10. AOCB | Nil to report. | - |
|------------------------|---|---|
| 11. Future Meetings | 17 November 2016 at 2:00pm, Committee Room, The Moray Council HQ. | - |